

**GLOLOG Ltd** was created by a team of experienced logistics experts, to provide bespoke and top of the range services, tailored to meet the needs of individual clients. We guarantee satisfaction and minutes by minutes update on operations to our clients. Our philosophy is centered on value for money services, meeting deadlines, safety, and security of cargo. Our Head office is situated at Douala, Cameroon and we have well trained agents collecting and processing order worldwide. Our staff are highly qualified and trained with years of experience in the handling of UN cargo, wood and petroleum logistics, vessels, and cargo handling. We are proficient in tax-customs administration in the CEMAC region thus reducing cost and custom bureaucracy for our clients. We are strongly represented in the transport networks (air, rail, road, and sea) across the CEMAC region, and planning to diversify to other parts of Africa and the world.



**OUR SERVICES**; MARITIME TRANSPORT, SHIP AGENCY, STEVEDORING, FREIGHT FORWARDING, CLEARING AND FORWARDING, ROAD TRSNPORT, LOGISTICS

### **MARITIME TRANSPORT (TRANP/LINER SHIPPING)**

We are a non-vessel operating common carrier (NVOCC) and do charter vessels for the transportation of cargo round the world. We work with great and renowned companies like INTERMARIME the world's second leader in heavy lift transportation, TOPSHEEN LTD one of the greatest Chinese shipping company, ALANTIC SHIPPING owning a fleet of twenty (45) vessels in the transportation of dry and liquid cargo. We are always ready to move where there is cargo. We respect our schedules, do our all to have very competitive freight rate, qualified staff ready to report on the movement of your consignment. We run vessels of 200TONS to 45 000TONS.

## **SHIPPING AGENCY**.

A very reactive and experienced team, bilingual (French, English) well trained agents following all your operations 7/7 days, 24/24 hours with proactive and forward thinking approach. This ensures that potential problems are anticipated and acted upon before they can escalate.

Our agents are equipped with satellite phone in case of connection black out, android cell phones and ipads with 24/24 internet connection ready to respond to all your enquiries (Quick, accurate, Efficient and effective communication with clients).

Over the years we have built good and strong relations with port authorities and other port stake holders to facilitate operations (smooth, timely berthing, dispatch of vessels) and ease recovery of invoices for a prompt establishment of the FDA.

- Ready to properly justify all expenditures and invoices will be sent to you for auditing.
- Ready to establish time shifts as per your request, this to protect your interest.
- Flexibility in payments of PDAs.



- We have two buses of 35 and 19 seats for your crew changes and other needs.
- Tailor made services with a commercial watch to make sure the request of all clients is met individually.

#### **OUR AGENCY SERVICES**

- Full port agency (in/out clearance, cargo loading and discharge)
- Protective Agency Services
- Husbandry agency (Cash to master CTM, crew change, medical attendance etc)
- Cargo superintendents & Port Captains
- Bunker call
- Repairs and Dry Dock supervision
- · Spare parts procurement and delivery
- Surveys
- Vessel On/Off hire coordination

#### STEVEDORING

- A safe, reliable, experienced stevedoring team with not less than 15 year in the industry, ready for a rapid loading and discharging of your vessel 7/7 and 24/24.
- Our passion for safety, quality and operational excellence ensures our customers can move their products via us safely, efficiently and cost-effectively.
- Our modern handling equipment and gear has helped make GLOLOG Ltd stevedoring an industry leader in general/break-bulk cargo handling.
- As one of the leading stevedoring companies in the sub-region, we load or unload more than 800 000 metric tons yearly

We pride ourselves on having the right piece of equipment for the important task at hand. The main drivers for our constant equipment innovation are the ever-changing cargoes that cross our terminals, our concern for the safety of our personnel, and our ongoing focus on cargo care. All these contribute to boost our loading or discharging rate/out turn.

- Readily establish time shifts and out turn reports this for a timely reporting of a vessel under us.
- A temporal storage terminal within the port area to facilitate the transfer of cargo directly discharged from vessels helps to increase the out turn/ quick release of vessels

## FREIGHT FORWARDING

Our reliable sea and air cargo services ensure that your goods reach any continent in the world safely and on time. We provide a variety of FCL (full container load), LCL (less than container load) and special project transport solutions tailored to your needs.

Thanks to long-standing relationships with a range of carriers, we can act flexibly, offer secured vessel space, and make use of large volumes to negotiate the best conditions for your freight shipments. We provide temperature-controlled transport as well as special equipment for oversized cargo, break bulk, vehicle transport and more. To minimize transshipment risks, we preferably ship via the most direct route. Customs clearance and transport insurance are available upon request.

# FORWARDING AND CLEARING:

GLOLOG Ltd is a licensed Custom House Agent. Our CHA Department provides faster & personalized service to clients. Integrated communication network help us in smooth operations of export and import consignments by Sea & Air. We use online systems for filling custom's documents.

Our experienced team in customs clearing and forwarding, having a rich experience of more than 25 years in this field, ensures that our customers are relaxed and assured about the safe clearance of their products on time.

- Can clear and deliver your air and sea freights within 48 hours upon receipt of all Custom required documents.
- Can clear and deliver containers and other general cargo maximum within 2days after receiving required documents and after arrival of cargo.
- A good relation with the port and customs authorities in and within the CEMAC region which helps to facilitate a lot of procedures, reducing custom bureaucracy for our clients.
- An active partnership with clients/personalized services, qualified staff for efficient and effective treatment of files.

# **ROAD TRANSPORT**

Fully owned trucks twenty five (25) equipped with GPS ready to transport your consignments to their destination(s). Two well-trained ISO drivers per truck with not less than 10 experience in trucking, ready to relay each other for the safety of your cargo. We are equally registered with the transport syndicate REPTRUCK, this offers us the possibility to mobilize as many trucks as possible for your satisfaction.

# LOGISTICS

GLOLOG Ltd gladly owns a storage yard of 1 300m2, this to minimize port demurrage fees.



